
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

May 26, 2022 
 
Via electronic mail only 
Daniel Goldner, Chair 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 
RE: Docket No. DE 22-004  
Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy 
        
Chair Goldner: 
 

At the May 19, 2022 hearing in this docket, Commissioner Chattopadhyay made a request 
of Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy (“Eversource”) to provide 
support for the estimates for costs to administer the Clean Energy Fund, both with and without the 
reporting and administrative requirements of Order No. 26,577.  Attached to this filing is 
Eversource’s response to that request. 

 
Following the March  17th letter of the Commission this petition is being filed electronically 

only; paper copies will not follow.  If you have any questions, please contact me.  Thank you for 
your assistance with this matter. 
 
 

 
        Counsel, Eversource Energy 
 

Attachment 
cc: 22-004 service list 

780 N. Commercial Street 
P.O. Box 330 
Manchester, NH 03105-0330 
 
Jessica Chiavara 
Counsel  
 
Cell: 315-313-3264 
jessica.chiavara@eversource.com 
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